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Futthér to yén‘r Ietterdatcd 20 Dewmba- 1995 I respond to yom-request asfollows

1. The Ferrier Hodgson Comporate’ Advisory (Vic) Pty Lid (“FHICA”) report was
- dated 3 May 1995 and I received a copy of the report on 5 May. - After discussions
with Alan Smith it was decided that I should reply to the report as soon as possible.

I worked all day Saturday and Susdaiy with AlaiiSuith tiying: o foiersiet the
FLCA report After this work I considered that the report was incomplete as the

to talk to me at that time however we set a teatative date‘of 17 May 1995 for us to
discuss this matter again. I have a note in my diary for the 17 May 1995 - John
Rundle - Ferriers -604 5188. = - =

My respoase to tthHCAmpmwaslodged onQMay 1995. - _
On 17 May I telephoned Joha Rundell and he.stated that he was unabie to discuss

Yours faithfully

- Derek Ryan



